Docket CTV 03-3                                                                                 Sept. 20, 2003

DTE Motion to Review Form 100

Respondent town – North Brookfield, MA

1. Form 100 must be submitted to the Issuing Authority 90 days prior to assuming First ownership, 90 days prior to any license transfer and 90 days prior to a Public Hearing related to license renewal.

2. Form 100 as currently constituted does not take into account current or future technology.

A community’s needs change constantly and must not be held back from change by licenses in excess of three years.   Reopening a Renewed License prior to it’s term limit must be allowed, to permit upgrading to match new technology.  Form 100 limits such re-negotiations.

3. Form 100 never has and never will provide sufficient information to evaluate qualifications of the applicant to make an informed decision regarding any License proposal.  There is in effect little or no competition among cable TV providers.  

4. Form 100 should force cable TV providers to reveal profit margins to the Issuing Authority.  If a profit margin is mandated by other than state law, it’s source must be quoted and stated clearly.

5. Form 100 should not force the Issuing Authority to sign up for a license or license renewal if the Issuing Authority feels uncomfortable with any aspect of the potential licensee, or has been denied information by the applicant, or the applicant has not negotiated, in the Issuing Authority’s opinion in good faith.  The Issuing Authority should have the right to extend any deadline for signing by telling the applicant, in writing, that an extension is necessary to consider new facts, or ascertain public need.

6. There is no mandatory provision for any cable TV applicant for renewal of license to inform the Issuing Authority two years in advance of the date of renewal.  Unless the Issuing Authority is informed in a timely manner of that date and the assistance available to understand the process through the DTE Mass. Cable Commission’s Offices, the period of ascertainment of need will be lost.

7. There is an assumption by the DTE that all communities understand the process of renewal and have the resources to deal with it.  Most small towns rely solely on unpaid volunteers who know little of the renewal process.  Many cannot afford the costs of Town Counsel.  The result is the Cable TV company, which has paid legal counsel on staff, can weight the process in their favor, depriving those towns of fulfilling their real needs.  State funding of a cable TV renewal or licensing assistance program would  diminish the problem of any cable operator providing service without a valid license.

8. Form 100 should once and for all deal with the sham of a cable operator promising 100% coverage of a town in the license, when this has proven impossible in almost every license signed in the past 15 years.  The cable operator must survey a town in advance of a new license or a renewed license and determine what percentage of the town’s coverage is real and what percentage can be added as growth to the system for the term of the license.  This allows the Issuing Authority to determine if promises made are promises kept.

9. In 1992, the Mass CATV Commissioner John Urban, in response to a request for policy determination on “extension of cable TV service” in a town where 15 homes/running mile was the license density required, responded this way.  He told this town that any license or renewed license may include a provision to extend service using a “sliding mile”.  That is, if a street is passed by cable trunk and is 15 homes/mile, any extension as new homes are built on this street or adjacent streets can use a portion of the built system and add new homes to it. 

    (Example: Street A has 15 homes/mile.   Contiguous Street B now has 6 new homes.  Use 9 of the

    existing homes and add the 6 new homes to make 15 homes within a running mile.  The Cable

    Operator, under the license must supply the service without passing through cost to the six new

    homes if requested in writing by the Issuing Authority.)

Respectfully submitted,

Peter Barstow

Cable TV Chairman, North Brookfield, MA

E-Mail: rumpole8@aol.com
Phone: (508) 867-6560

